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Commonwealth Edison
One First National Plaza, Chicago, Illinois
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767
Chicago, lllinois 60690

January 29, 1986

Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: Dresden Station Units 2 and 3
GSEP Annex Revision 4
NRC Docket Nos. 50-237/249

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Enclosed for your review and approval is the Dresden
Station Generating Station Emergency Plan Annex Revision 4. Since

the changes do not reduce the level of commitment, we are proceeding

with distribution of this revision. A copy of this letter along
with two copies of Revision 4 is being sent to the Document Control
Desk.

If there are any questions on this matter, please contact
this office.

Sincerely, _
G. L. AE%fEZf::A{QLJ\
Nuclear_Licensing Administrator
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uﬁ£ NRC Document Control Desk

1223K



e~ T '
o . .

January 27, 1986

" T0: GREG ALEXANDER '
. SUBJECT: DRESDEN STATION GSEP ANNEX, REVISION 4

Attached is a copy of the Dresden Station GSEP Annex Revision
4. It has been reviewed/revised in conjunction with Revision 5 of the
CECo Generic GSEP. On-site and Offsite Reviews to this document have
been completed. ' :

Please forward this document to the NRC for comment.
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Terry G. Blackmon
Emergency Planning Supervisor
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cc: L.D. Butterfield
J.C. Golden
T.R. Greene
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